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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 9:34 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 080315-Ti; Docket Title Edit

Hi Toni,
! will be glad to make the change requested below, per this e-mail.

Dorothy

From: Toni McCoy
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 3:43 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 080315-T1; Docket Title Edit
Hi Dorothy,

Piease use this email to update the Docket title. There is no comma in the company name after NovaTel per the Secrelary of State
detail below

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecornmunications company, effective 6/12/08, by NovaTel, Ltd., Inc.

edit to:

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange tefecommunications company, effective 6/12/08, by NovaTel Ltd,, inc.

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Profit Corporation
NOVATEL LTD., INC.

Filing Information

Document Number FO8000000857

FEI Number 742969809

Date Filed 02/26/2008 N

State TX ' ST

Status ACTIVE LR
Thank you, —
Tont Jay McCoy SR e
Regulatory Analyst '
Florida Public Service Comnmission GEE

Bureau of Market Development

TMCCOY@PSC.STATE FL.US (e ,AZW ! “’5

850/413-6332 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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